Delta Phones, Inc.

LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF
KENTUCKY
(BELL SOUTH)
(VERIZON)
(ALLTEL)

DELTA PHONES, INC. 245 ILLINOIS ST. DELHI, LA 71232 1-800-814-8623

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

> > SEP 1 = 2001

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.
SECTION 9 (1)
BY Stephan Buu
SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

Table of Contents

| Tariff Format | 3 |
|---|----|
| Explanation of Symbols, Reference Marks | |
| andAbbreviations of Technical Terms | 4 |
| Application of Tariff | 5 |
| Section 1 - Definitions | 6 |
| Section 2 - Description of Services | 7 |
| Section 3 – Rates | 8 |
| Section 4 - Terms and Conditions | 9 |
| 4.5 Liabilities | 9 |
| 4.5.5 Emergency Services (Enhanced 911) | 10 |
| 4.6 Prohibited Uses | 12 |
| 4.7 Obligations of the Customer | 13 |
| 4.7.2 Claims | 14 |
| 4.7.3 Payment for Servicε | 15 |
| 4.7.4 Billing and Collection of Charges | 15 |
| 4.7.5 Disputed Bills | 16 |
| 4.7.6 Discontinuance of Service | 16 |
| Section 5 - Exchange Listing | 18 |

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (1) BY Stephan Buy SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

TARIFF FORMAT

- A. <u>Sheet Numbering</u> Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right comer of the sheet. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, 'ew sheets are occasionally added to the Tariff. When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between Sheet 1.4 and 15 would be 14.1.
- B. Sheet Revision Numbers Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right comer of the sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the third revised Sheet 14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the Commission follows in their Tariff approval process, the most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the Tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect.
- C. <u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next hig er level of coding.

2. 2.1. 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A. 2.1.1.A.1. 2.1.1.A.1.(a). 2.1.1.A.1.(a).1. 2.1.1.A.1.(a).1.(l). 2.1.1.A.1.(a).1.(l).

D. Check Sheet - When a Tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet accompanies the Tariff filing. The theck sheet lists the sheets contained in the Tariff, with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. An asterisk designates all revisions made in a given filing (*). There will be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets). The Tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current sheet on file with the Commission.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) BY Stephand Buy

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOL S. REFERENCE MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS OF TECHNICAL TERMS USE IN THIS IN THIS TARIFF

The following symbols shall be used in this tariff for the purpose indicated below:

| C - To signify charged regul | lation. |
|------------------------------|---------|
|------------------------------|---------|

D - To signify discontinued rate or regulation.

To signify increased rate.

M - To signify a move in location of text,

N - To signify new rate or regulation.

R - To signify reduced rate.

S - To signify reissued matter.

T - To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5011. SECTION 9 (1) BY: Stephan Bug SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing of basic local telecommunications services by Delta Phone, Inc., (hereinafter "Company") with principal offices at 245 Illinois St., Delhi, LA 71232. This tariff applies to services furnished in the State of Kentucky. This tariff is on file with the Kentucky Public Service Commission ("Commission"), and copies can be inspected there and at Company's principal place of business, during normal business hours.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

Stephano BULL SECHETARY OF THE COMMISSION

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

1. Definitions

Account Number: A unique number used to identify each dedicated phone service.

Advance Payment: Payment of all or part of a charge required before the start of service.

<u>Application for Service:</u> A standard form which includes all pertinent billing, technical, and other descriptive information which will enable Company to provide and bill for telecommunication service.

<u>Authorized User:</u> A person that is either authorized by the Customer to use local exchange telephone service at Customer's premise or other location, or is placed in position by the Customer, either through acts or omission, to use local exchange telephone service.

Commission: Kentucky Public Service Commission unless content indicates otherwise.

Company: Delta Phones, Inc., a Kentucky Corporation, and the issuer of this tariff.

<u>Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC):</u> Denotes a common carrier that is issued the appropriate Certificate to provide local exchange telecommunications service.

<u>Customer:</u> The person, firm, corporation or entity which orders service, uses and/or is responsible for the payment of charges and for compliance with the Company's tariff regulations.

<u>Customer-Provided Equipment</u>: Terminal equipment, as defined herein, provided by Customer.

<u>Demarcation Point:</u> The point at the Customer's premise where the Customer's inside wire connects to the intrabuiding network cable (INC). Where there is no INC, the demarcation point is the point of entry at Company's entrance facility. This demarcation point separates the responsibility of the end user from that of a vendor or Company's vendor of choice for premise wire repair and Customer Provided Equipment trouble isolation.

<u>Disconnection:</u> The disconnection of a circuit, dedicated access line, or port connection being used for existing service.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1) BY: Stephand Bull SEGRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

SECTION 2 – DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

2. Description of Services

2.1 Basic Local Exchange Service

Provides unlimited exchange telecommunications within the local calling area. Toll calls such as 900/976, collect calls, directory assistance, long distance or any other call which would result in toll charges to the Customer's service are not allowed. Toll calls may be placed using any pre-paid calling card, which may be purchased locally.

2.2 Extended Local Calling Area

This service increases the unlimited local calling area to include exchanges adjacent to the Customer's local exchange within the state.

2.3 Caller ID

See Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Tariff

2.4 Call Waiting

See Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Tariff

2.5 Call Return

See Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Tariff

2.6 Call Forwarding

See Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Tariff

2.7 Speed Dial

See Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Tariff

2.8 Unpublished Number

See Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Tariff

2.9 Three-Way Calling

See Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Tariff

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

2.10 Line Maintenance

See Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Tariff

SFP 15 2001

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

SECTION 3 - RATES

3. Rates

3.1 Basic Local Exchange Rates

3.1.1 Monthly Recurring Charges

| • | Residential | Business |
|------------------------------|-------------|-----------------|
| Basic Local Exchange Service | \$39.95 | \$64.95 |
| Extended Local Calling | \$30.00 | \$35.00 (I) |
| Caller ID | \$10.00 | \$16.00 |
| Call Return 👒 | \$ 8.00 | \$13.00 |
| Call Waiting | \$ 8.00 | \$10.00 (I) |
| Call Forwarding | \$ 5.00 | \$8.00 |
| Unpublished Number | \$ 5.00 | \$ 8.00 |
| Speed Dial | \$ 5.00 | \$ 8.00 |
| Three-way Calling | \$ 5.00 | \$8.00 |
| | | |

3.1.2 One-time Charges

| | Residential | Business |
|----------------------|-------------|-----------------|
| Activation Fee | \$25.00 | \$59.95 |
| Restore | \$30.00 | \$50.00 (I) |
| Move Service | \$40.00 | \$55.00 |
| Local Carrier Change | \$25.00 | \$35.00 |
| Number Change | \$30.00 | \$45.00 |
| Add Calling Feature | \$25.00 | \$35.00 |

Kentucky Relay Service Surcharge of \$0.07 per access line per month Effective December 1, 1999.

Kentucky Lifeline charge of \$0.05 per access line per month Effective January 1, 2000.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 0:8 2002

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SECTION 4 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4. Terms and Conditions

- 4.1. Except as otherwise provided herein, the minimum period of service is one month (30 days). The Company will issue a billing invoice monthly. All payments for service are due in advance on the first (1st) of each month for the following month's service. If a Customer's account is not paid in full by the due date, Company will disconnect service. All calculations of dates set forth in this tariff shall be based on calendar days. Should the applicable date fall on a Sunday or Federal holiday, the Customer will be permitted to make payment on the next regular business day.
- 4.2. At the expiration of any term specified in a Customer Service Agreement, or in any extension thereof, service shall continue on a month to month basis at the then current rates unless terminated by either party upon 5 days' written or verbal notice. Any termination shall not relieve Customer of its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the Agreement and this tariff prior to termination. The rights and obligations, which by their nature extend beyond the termination of the term of the Agreement, shall survive such termination.
- 4.3. This tariff shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of Kentucky.
- 4.4. The customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other call number designation associated with services furnished by the company. The Company reserves the right to change such numbers, or the central office designation associated with such numbers, or both, assigned to the Customer, whenever the company deems it necessary to do so in the conduct of its business after giving the customer 60 days advanced notice.

4.5. Liabilities

4.5.1. The liability of the company for damages arising of the furnishings of its services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, or delays, errors or other defects, representations by the Company, or use of these services or damages arising out of the failure to furnish the service whether caused by act or omission, shall be limited to the extension of such allowances for interruption shall be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole liability of the Company. The Company will not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages to Customer as a result of any Company service, equipment or facilities, or the acts or omissions or negligence of the Company's employees or agents.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

4. Terms and Conditions (Contcl.)

4.5. Liabilities (Contd.)

- 1.5.2. The Company shall not be liable for any delay or failure of performance or equipment :lue to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to: acts of God, fire, flood, explosion or other catastrophes; and law, order, regulation, direction, action or request of the United States government or of any other government, including state and local governments having or claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department, agency, commission, bureau, corporation or other instrumentality of any one or more of these federal, state, or local governments, or of any military authority; preemption of existing service in compliance with national emergencies; insurrections; riots; wars; unavailability of rights-of-way or materials, or strikes, lockouts, work stoppages, or other labor difficulties.
- 4.5.3. The Company shall not be liable for: (a) any actor omission of any entity furnishing the Company or the Company's Customers facilities or equipment used for or with the services the Company offers; or (b) for the acts or chissions of other common carriers or local exchange companies.
- 4.5.4 The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the fault or negligence of, or any omission by, the Customer or due to the failure or malfunction of Customer-provided equipment or facilities.

4.5.5 With respect to Emergency Number 911 Service:

- A. This service is offered as an aid in handling assistance calls in connection with fire, police and other emergencies.
- B. The Company is obligated to supply the E-911 service provider in the Company's service area (the "E-9 11" Service Provider) with information necessary to update the E-9 11 database at the time the Company submits customer orders to the local exchange company whose service is being resold pursuant to this tailff.
- C. If, and when, the company provides local basic service to a custor er by means of the Company's own cable pair, or over any other exclusively owned facility, the Company will be obligated to make the necessary equipment or facility additions in the 911 Service Provider's equipment in order to properly update: the database for 911. The Company will be obligated to provide facilities to route calls from the end users to the proper PSAP. The Company recognizes the authority of the E-911 custor er to establish service specifications and grant final approval or denial of service configurations offered by the Company.

 OF KENTUCKY

NOV 22 2000

EFFECTIVE

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:0 : 1, SECTION 9 (1)

BY: <u>Stephand</u> BUG SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

4. Terms and Conditions (Contcl.)

4.5. Liabilities (Contd.)

4.5.2 With respect to Emergency Number 911 Service (Contd.)

- D. Notwithstanding Section 4.5.5.A-C the Company is not responsible for any losses, claims, demands, suits or any liability whatsdever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or person for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, and for any loss, damage or destruction of property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused by:

 (1) mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or other defects in the provision of this service, or (2) installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location or use of any equipment and facilities furnishing this service.
- E. Neither is the Company responsible for any infringement or invasion of the right of privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, preserice, condition, occasion or use of emergency 911 furnished by the Company including, but not limited to, the identification of the telephone number, address or name associated with the telephone used by the party or parties accessing emergency 911 service, and which arise out of the negligence or other wrongful act of the Company, the Customer, its Users, agencies or municipalities, or the employees or agents of any one of them.
- F. Neither is the Company responsible for any infringement or invasion of the right of privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, occasion or use of emergency 911 furnished by the Company including, but not limited to, the identification of the telephone number, address or name associated with the telephone used by the party or parties accessing emergency 911 service, and which arise out of the negligence or other wrongful act of the Company, the Customer, its Users, agencies or municipalities, or the employees or agents of any one of them.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 50:11 SECTION 9 (1) 34 Stotand BCU

4. Terms and Conditions (Contd.)

4.5. Liabilities (Contd.)

- Listings, other than charged listings, shall be limited to the amount of actual impairment to the Customer's service and in no event shall exceed one-half the amount of the fixed monthly charges applicable to exchange service affected during the period covered by the directory in which the error or omission occurs. In cases of charged Directory Listings, the liability of the Company shall be limited to an amount not exceeding the amount of charges for the charged listings involved during the period covered by the directory in which the error or omission occurs. In addition the Company shall intercept calls to a number published incorrectly in the telephone directory until a new directory or a correction sheet is mailed to each customer.
- 4.5.4. In conjunction with a non-published telephone number, the Company will not be liable for failure or refusal to complete any call to such telephone when the number does not place the call. The Company will try to prevent the disclosure of the number of such telephone, but will not be liable should such number be divulged.
- 4.5.5. When a Customer with a non-published telephone number places a call to the Emergency 911 Service, the Company will release the name and address of the calling party, where such information can be determined to the appropriate local governmental authority responsible for the Emergency 9' 1 Service upon request of such governmental authority. By subscribing to service under this tariff Customer acknowledges and agrees with the release of information as described above.

4.6 Prohibited Uses

- 4.6.1 The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purposes or for any use as to which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, authorizations, licenses, consents and permits. Services also may not be used for any purpose for which any payment or other compensation is received by the Customer except when the Customer is a duly authorized regulated common carrier.
- 4.6.2 If it is found that the customer is introducing signals which cause interference to others, the Company upon 5 days written notice may require the customer to terminate its transmission of such signals or have service terminated.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.0 1. SECTION 9 (1) IV: STEPHOND BUIL

4. Terms and Conditions (Contcl.)

4.7 Obligations of the Customer

4.7.1 General

The Customer shall be responsible for:

A. Placing orders for service.

When placing an order for service, Customer must provide:

- The name(s) and address of the person(s) responsible for the payment of service charges; and
- 2. The name(s), telephone number(s), and address(es) of the Customer contact person(s);
- B. The payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff;
- C. Reimbursing the Company for damages to, or loss of, the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer, with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer's premises, unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the employees or agents of the Company. The Company will, upon reimbursement for damages, cooperate with the Customer in prosecuting a claim against the person causing such damage and the Customer shall be subjected to the Company's right of recovery of damages to the expent of such payment;
- D. Providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regular ons regarding the working conditions on the premises at which Company employees and agents shall be installing or maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment. The Customer may be required to install and maintain Company facilities and equipment within a hazardous area if, in the Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company's employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by the Company. The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring, removing and disposing of any hazardous material (e.g. friable asbestos) prior to any construction or installation work.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1) SY STEPHEND BULL SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

4. Terms and Conditions (Contd.)

4.7. Obligations of the Customer (Contd.)

- E. Complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of Company facilities and equipment in any Customer premises or the rights-of-way for which Customer is responsible under section 4.7.1.E above, and granting or obtaining permission for Company agents or employees to enter the premises of the Customer at any time for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or upon termination of service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the Company;
- F. Not creating or allowing to be placed or maintained any liens or other encumbrances on the Company's equipment or facilities; and
- G. Making Company facilities and equipment available periodically for maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No allowance for interruptions in service will be made for the period during which service is interrupted for such purposes.

4.7.2 Claims

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company from all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including reasonable atterney's fees for:

- A. Any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company or any third party, or the death of or injury to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of either the Company or the Customer, to the extent caused by or resulting from negligent or intentional act or omission of the Customer, its employees, agents representatives or invitees.
- B. Any claim, loss damage, expense or liability for infringement of any copyright, patent, trade secret, or any proprietary or intellectual property right of any third party, arising from any act or omission by the Customer, including, with limitation, use of the Company's services and facilities in a manner not contemplated by the agreement between the Customer and the Company.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (1)

AV. Step and Bull Bull Berline SORMESSION

4. Terms and Conditions (Contd.)

4.7. Obligations of the Customer (Contd.)

4.7.3. Payment for Service

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service and facilities furnished by the Company to the customer or Authorized Users. If any entity other than the Company imposes charges on the Company, in addition to its own internal costs, in connection with a service for which a Company Non-Recurring Charge is Specified, those charges may be passed on to the Customer.

A. Taxes The Customer is responsible for the payment of any sales, use gross receipts, excise, access or other local, state and federal taxes, charges or surcharges (including 911 surcharges) excluding taxes on the Company's net income assessed in conjunction with service used. All applicable taxes and surcharges shall be listed separately on the Customer's bill. Any taxes imposed by a local jurisdiction (e.g. County and municipal taxes) will only be recovered from those Customers residing in the affected jurisdictions. It shall be the responsibility of the Customer to pay any such taxes that subsequently become applicable retroactively. Surcharges or billing line items other than taxes and jurisdictional franchise fees must be authorized in tariffs approved by the Commission.

4.7.4. Billing and Collection of Charges

It shall be the responsibility of the Customer to pay any such taxes that subsequently become applicable retroactively.

- A. Each bill shall also serve as the disconnect notice providing the following information:
 - 1. Name and address of customer
 - 2. Account Number and phone number
 - 3. Itemized charges and taxes.
 - 4. Balance forward and balance due.
 - 5. Due date which also serves as date of discontinuance.
 - 6. Notice of disconnection if not paid by the due date.
 - 7. A customer service number to call to discuss problems with the bill.

 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011 SECTION 8 (1)

PROFESSIONACO JET TO CHATSAUGE

4. Terms and Conditions (Contd.)

4.7. Obligations of the Customer (Contd.)

4.7.4 Billing and Collection of Charges (Contd.)

- 8. A reference number to be used as a security code when Discussing changes to the account.
- 9. Each Phone number will be billed under a separate account.
 - B. A Customer shall have at least twenty (20) days from the rendition of the bill to pay the charges stated. If the Company does not receive payment within that time period, the Customer's account will be considered delinquent. If payments are not received within twenty (20) days of the billing date, a \$10.00 late fee will be assessed. (N) (I)
 - C. For existing Customers whose service is
 Disconnected, the charge for the fraction of the month in which
 service was furnished will be calculated on a pro rata basis. For this
 purpose, every month is considered to have thirty (30) days.
 - Customers may pay for service by credit card, money order, or cash at an authorized payment agent. No checks will be accepted.

4.7.5. Disputed Bills

The Customer shall notify the Company verbally or in writing of any disputed items prior to the delinquent date. If the Customer and the Company are unable to resolve the dispute to their mutual satisfaction, the Customer may file a complaint with the Alabama Public Service Commission in accordance with the Commission's rules of procedure.

A. The date of the dispute shall be the date the Company receives sufficient documentation to enable it to investigate the dispute.

4.7.6. Discontinuance of Service

- A. The Company may discontinue service or cancel an application for service after 5 days notice, for any of the following:
 - Upon nonpayment of any undisputed regulated delinquent charge;
 - Upon unauthorized use of telephone utility equipment in a manner which creates an unsafe condition or creates the possibility of damage or destruction to such equipment;
 - 3. Upon failure to substantially comply with terms of a Settlement agreement; PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

4. Terms and Conditions (Contd.)

OCT 2 3 2002

PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:011
SECTION 9 (1)
BY LAGO U. CORE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

4.7. Obligations of the Customer (Contd.)

4.7.6. Discontinuance of Service (Contd.)

- Upon refusal after reasonable notice to permit inspection, maintenance or replacement of telephone utility equipment;
- 5. Upon material misrepresentation of identity in obtaining telephone utility service; and
- 6. As provided by state or federal law.
- E. The suspension or discontinuance of service(s) by the Company pursuant to this section does not relieve the Customer of any obligation to pay the Company for charges due and owing for service(s) furnished during the time of or up to suspension or discontinuance.
- F. Upon the Company's discontinuance of service to the Customer under Section 4.7.6.A, all applicable charges shall become due. This is in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the Company at law or in equity or under any other provision of this tariff.
- G. Residential service may be discontinued during normal business hours on or after the date specified in the notice of discontinuance. Service shall not be discontinued on a day when the offices of Delta Phones, Inc. are not available to facilitate reconnection of service or on a day immediately preceding such a day.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

NOV 22 2000

ORIGINAL PAGE: 18 EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2001

JON DAVIS, VICE PRESIDENT
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

SECTION 5 – EXCHANGE LISTING

5. Exchange Listing

Delta Phones, Inc. does hereby adopt all maps and exchange listings of all **Bell South, Verizon, and Alltel Telecommunication Companies** within the state of Kentucky.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 15 2001

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1) BY SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION